



Marietta College Student Government Meeting Minutes

October 10th, 2022 @ 5:15 PM - Marietta College

<i>Item</i>	<i>Discussion</i>
Call to Order	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Gabby Turner
Attendance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 6 missing
Approval of Last Week's Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion: • Second: • No Quorum

Reports

President's Report <i>Alex Lersch</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No Report
Vice President's Report <i>Gabby Turner</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Service Event <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ After SGA meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Making blankets for the humane society ■ Get with ben for money for fabric ■ Look out for more info

<p>Treasurer's Report <i>Ben Hrovat</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Funded sports admin for a job shadowing <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ \$250 ● Women in stem reallocated money
<p>Secretary's Report <i>Maria Cipro</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No Report
<p>Parliamentarian's Report <i>Colin Walters</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Special Election <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Juniors apply please ○ This wednesday applications are due ○ Send an email to faculty ● Culinary concerns <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ No espresso machine ○ Ruud will step in <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Keep him to it ■ He emailed rn guys its happening <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● The crack down ○ Izzys has been putting regular chicken in specified veggie wraps ○ Waffle fries are not specified ● Info session about bylaws and constitution <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Can you stick around for 30 minutes <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Of course Colin anything for you
<p>Advisor Report <i>Dr. Perry</i></p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Continuing four year plan so everyone understands what they look like ● Midterm feedback <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Evaluations in the middle and end ○ Retention effort <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Please fill it out so that they can see where you are out ■ Mandatory but if it is optional encourage to do it ○ Effort for professors to make a change <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ What could you as a student do to maximise your experience in the class ■ What is working well ■ What can be changed

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Make adjustments mid way through year to help out ● What are Faculty doing about getting bad reviews <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Adjust pedagogy <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Offering classes to adjust this ○ Have to include the reviews to get feedback from the faculty council
Advisor Report <i>Dr. Danford</i>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● He is in Florida <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Lucky
PAC Report		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Tuesday is philanthropy event ● Wednesday is window painting ● Thurs is cornhole ● Friday is voting ● Saturday is game ● Tuesday is bingo

External Committees

IT Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● N/A
Curriculum Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No major updates ● Went through hierarchy of seeing what is important and not <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Campus wide effort to bring them up to date to get the interest ○ Looking at advertising ○ Enrollment - over enrollment and under enrollment ○ Accreditation for land and energy management ○ Accreditation for the whole B&E program as a whole rather than the specific programs ○ Look at the two accrediting programs <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Most programs are accredited just as business

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Keep us posted
Safety and Steering Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • N/A
Food Pantry Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • N/A
Planning Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • N/A
Doo Dah Day Committee		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • N/A

Business

Old Business		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • N/A
New Business		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Student Center/Union <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Give SGA chance to say yes no and give our input ○ Four or five years ago they forgot us and told us what they wanted without our input <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Went through the whole discussions and where it should be ■ Fourth street field ■ Across the street <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hermann bowl • Cost raises 50% ■ Current location ■ Put it where it already is <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Bad news is that seniors and juniors wont see it now ○ 16-18 million dollars

- Now it is 20 million
 - Raised half
 - Parkhurst wants to be a partner with equipment and new way of making things
- Is this still what you gusy want
 - Talk with mostly freshman as they will have the most impact
- 24,000 (current) to 42,00 sq ft
- Level from library easy access for all
- Indoor and outdoor dining
 - Windows places for students to be
 - 24/7 open
 - Put the dining stuff on the side so it can be closed and leave the rest open all the time
- 16 to 18 month project
 - Break ground in feb of next year
 - Reality is not til 24
 - Shutdown gilman over spring break
 - Beef of izzys and grab and go and in the concession stand
 - Semi trailers and but them against the gathering place for two semesters - refrigeration and then kitchen
 - Following july it would be done and make sure it was current
 - Opening in Fall to students and everything
 - Opening during homecoming to alumni
- Inside
 - Outdoor dining windows
 - Fireplace room - tvs and hangout (sports)
 - Servery have coffee always available
 - Walk into an inform place
 - Two points of service for food
 - Servery off to the side
 - Two stories
 - Variety of seating
 - Learning stairway
 - Two third are hang out spot
 - Wifi heavy
 - Upstairs is for us (3rd floor)
 - Space for sga or fun
 - Meeting areas
 - Meeting space for rent
 - Career center

- Donor to help with the career center in the student center
 - Meeting room
 - Bookstore
 - Taking all different kind of shape
 - Electronic books and new apparel
 - New vendor coming up for bookstore
 - Large conference room
 - Divide into three spaces
 - Tunnel to DBRC for the food staff?
 - Andrews is a one stop shop for ARC and tutoring center
 - Couple of key areas of flexibility
 - Putting the right use of the space
 - Talking to freshmen in highschool and what they are looking for
 - Questions and open discussion
 - Multipurpose space
 - Gathering place? Or added room for it
 - Space capacity
 - DBRC 1,000
 - Andrews 100
 - Gathering place is around 100
 - This place fills a gap between these two
 - Reinvision the use of the space
 - University pub? - Ruud
 - Not going to go away
 - Career Center
 - Rent out the space and have a interviewer next to a birthday party
 - Separator the spaces due to nosies
 - Use of space matches adjacency
 - Central to campus
 - Come to the college and a launching pad for the future
 - Accessibility to inside and outside person
 - All student success together
 - Use space for an outside vendor
 - need a spot to feel like an off campus spot
 - Want some more flex seating
 - More declining balance and meal swipes
 - Redbrick? where it be in the plan?

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Continuation of pit stop ○ Complex to get a third party <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Contract can raise prices which isn't the plan ○ Separate the scanners to more doors ● Visit Pio classrooms for freshmen ● Prepare for the future <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Changes made for the changing times ○ Talk to architectures to fill space and leave room to keep the space fluid
Public Comments		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Pictures are in besties ● Go pios
Suggestions/ Announcements/ Shoutouts		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Shout out Gabby for running the most productive meetings of SGA ● Shoutout to Lersch for running for homecoming King
Adjournment		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Motion: Joshua ● Second: Colin ● Approved